



NATIONAL TECHNICAL SYSTEMS, INC.

www.ntscorp.com

December 19, 2005

American Telecommunications Certification Body, Inc.
6731 Whittier Avenue
Suite C110
McLean, VA 22101

RE: Class II Permissive Change
FCC ID: TAK50200040
IC #: 6007A-50200040

Please see the enclosed Class II permissive change application on behalf of the applicant Point Inc for approval. Additional capability is being added into the Device through the use of an already approved UHF Radio. The existing already approved Satel Oy Satteline 3AS UHF radio (FCC ID: MRBSATEL-3AS-125, IC: 2422A-195748A) will be integrated into the GSR2700 enclosure exactly as certified. It will use an unpopulated area of the enclosure. If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Glen Moore
EMC Manager
NTS
On Behalf of Point Inc